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MEMORANDUM FOR 337 ASUF/LGT  

                                           

FROM:  _______________________________________________________ 

              Name                                   Rank                    Branch of Service 

 

SUBJECT:  Shipment of Alcoholic Beverages in Personal Property 

 

1. I acknowledge that my personal property shipment may be delayed in U.S. Customs due to the 

importation of alcoholic beverages. I am also aware that I may be responsible for any U.S. 

Customs and duty fees that may pertain to the shipment of alcohol. I have reviewed and comply 

with _______________________ State and local laws regarding the importation of alcohol.  

 

2. Acknowledgment of the above statements must be received before shipment is made.  
 

 

  

                                                                        

________________________________________________        ________________ 

Print and Sign Name                                                                       Date 

 

 


